
CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

AGENDA ● TUESDAY NOVEMBER 12, 2019 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

1. Call to Order 

2. Silent Prayer 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of October 8, 2019 meeting and October 16, 2019 meeting   

7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. Revenue & Exprense Report for Period Ending October 31, 2019   

8. Public Hearing(s): 

1. Public Hearing on proposed 2020 Budget   

9. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Airport Commission, 
Committee of the Whole, Festival Grounds Committee, Library Board, Merrill 
Enrichment Center Committee, Parks & Recreation Commission, Personnel & 
Finance Committee and Transit Commission.   

10. Ordinances: 

1. An Ordinance Adopting the 2020 City of Merrill Budget and Establishing the 
Tax Levy for the Year 2019.   

11. Resolutions: 

1. A Resolution authorizing a $251,200 loan from the State of Wisconsin Trust 
Fund.   

12. Mayor's Communications 

13. Adjournment 

 

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 
City Clerk 

 
The Merrill City Hall is accessible to the physically disadvantaged. If special accommodations are needed, 

please contact the Merrill City Hall at (715) 536-5594. 



CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

MINUTES ● TUESDAY OCTOBER 8, 2019 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday October 8, 2019 

1. Call to Order 

Mayor Woellner called the meeting to order at 7:01 P.M.  
Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Paul Russell Alderperson - First District Present  

Steve Hass Alderperson - Second District  Present  

Rick Blake Alderperson - Third District  Present  

Steve Osness Alderperson - Fourth District  Present  

John M. Van Lieshout Alderperson - Fifth District  Present  

Mike Rick Alderperson - Sixth District Present  

Rob Norton Alderperson - Seventh District Present  

Steve Sabatke Alderman - Eighth District  Present  

Derek Woellner Mayor  Present  

 

2. Invocation by Pastor Andy Perry, Bible Presbyterian Church 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

Tim Zimmerman spoke in favor of continued funding of the Merrill City Band.   
 
Linda Becker also spoke in favor of continued funding of the Merrill City Band.  
 
Heather O'Neill mentioned that a recent visitor was impressed with the progress the City has 
made in the last few years.  
 
LanDonna Fermanich spoke in favor of continued funding of the Merrill City Band. In her 
opinion, all Common Council members and the Mayor are in office to serve to the best of 
their abilities.  

6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of September 9, 2019 Common Council meeting   

Motion (Norton/Rick) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending September 30, 2019   

Motion (Norton/Russell) to approve.  

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 2

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

10
-0

8 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

46
72

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 8

, 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 O

ct
o

b
er

 1
6,

 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday October 8, 2019 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday October 8, 2019 

RESULT: APPROVED 

8. General agenda items: 

1. Employee Years of Service Recognition:   

 Dawn M. Smith, 15 years (Parks & Recreation)   

City Clerk Heideman read a certificate of recognition for Dawn Smith.  

9. Board of Public Works: 

1. Consider request from Merrill Area Housing Authority to approve a transfer, 
from the City to the Merrill Area Housing Authority, the lot at 402 North Mill 
Street, in order to place a "Bluejay House" on that lot.  Mayor Woellner is 
bringing this request directly to the Common Council.  

Motion (Norton/Rick) to approve. Motion carried, with Alderman Russell abstaining.   

10. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Change of agent application from Krist Oil Company, appointing Luann Krahn 
agent for Krist Food Mart #98, 105 South Center Avenue.  The Health and 
Safety Committee recommends approval.  

Motion (Van Lieshout/Sabatke) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

2. Consider application from Kickback Lounge and Pub, LLC, Nathan Woller, 
Agent, for a Class "B" (beer) and a "Class B" (liquor) license for Kickback 
Lounge and Pub, 116 North Prospect Street, effective October 9th, 2019.  
This application is part of an amended agenda and is being brought directly to 
the Common Council by Alderman Hass.  

Motion (Hass/Norton) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

11. Personnel and Finance Committee: 

1. Consider writing off 2016 & 2017 over-collected Personal Property tax bills 
(total of $1,178.14) for S&I Excavating, LLC (formerly in business at 200 S. 
State St.).  The Personnel and Finance Committee recommends approval.  

Motion (Hass/Van Lieshout) to approve.  

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 3

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

10
-0

8 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

46
72

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 8

, 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 O

ct
o

b
er

 1
6,

 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday October 8, 2019 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday October 8, 2019 

RESULT: APPROVED 

12. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Airport Commission, 
Board of Public Works, City Plan Commission, Committee of the Whole, 
Health & Safety Committee, Library Board, Parks & Recreation Commission, 
Personnel & Finance Committee, Redevelopment Authority and Transit 
Commission.   

Motion (Norton/Sabatke) to place on file.  

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

13. Mayor's Appointments: 

 Alderman Van Lieshout to the Parks and Recreation Commission, replacing 
former Alderman Sukow   

 Alderman Van Lieshout to the Tourism Commission, replacing former 
Alderman Sukow   

 Alderman Rick to the Water and Sewage Disposal Committee, replacing 
Alderman Hass   

 Alderman Rick to the Airport Commission, replacing Alderman Osness   

 Alderman Rick to the Zoning Board of Appeals, replacing former Alderman 
Sukow   

 Rebecca Roberts to the Tourism Commission, term to expire May 1, 2020   

Motion (Norton/Osness) to approve all the appointments.   

RESULT: APPROVED 

14. Ordinances: 

 None.   

15. Resolutions: 

1. A Resolution approving a Conditional Use Permit to establish a church at 805 
East Main Street (Resolution #2619).   

WHEREAS, Josiah Winterhoff d/b/a Downtown Mission Church, has requested a 
conditional use permit pursuant to the Merrill Zoning Code Chapter 113, Section 113-97 
through 113-106, 113-111 for the purpose of establishing a Church at the following 
described property: 

 
TB Scott Lumber company’s 3rd Addition Lots 9-16, Block 2, City of Merrill, 

Lincoln County, Wisconsin, Pin # 251-3106-123-0307, 
 
Commonly known as 805 E. Main Street herein referred to as the “Premises”; 

and, 

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 4

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

10
-0

8 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

46
72

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 8

, 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 O

ct
o

b
er

 1
6,

 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday October 8, 2019 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday October 8, 2019 

 
WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission scheduled a hearing on the application on 

October 1, 2019, due public notice having been given and opportunity given to those 
interested to speak on the application; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has reviewed the Application, found that it 

does meet the requirements of Merrill Zoning Code, Chapter 113, Section 113-97 
through 113-106, 113-111, and has recommended approval of said application; 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 8th day of October, 2019, that a conditional use 
permit shall be issued to Josiah Winterhoff d/b/a Downtown Mission Church for the 
purpose of establishing a Church on the aforesaid described premises. 

 
Motion (Norton/Sabatke) to approve. 

RESULT: APPROVED 

2. A Resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of a $1,925,000 Tax 
Increment Revenue Bond (TID No. 3), Series 2019B.   

Note: Because of the length of this resolution, it is not included in these minutes. The 
complete resolution is available for inspection in the Clerk/Treasurer office at City Hall. 
 
No bids were received from any local financial institutions. Therefore, the resolution was 
not considered by the Common Council.  

3. A Resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of a $257,000 General 
Obligation Promissory Note.   

No bids were received from any local financial institutions. Therefore, a complete 
resolution was not prepared or considered.  

4. A Resolution designating the Merrill Foto News as the official City newspaper 
(Resolution #2620).   

WHEREAS, Section 985.03 of the Wisconsin Statutes requires the designation of 
an official newspaper for the printing of all the City’s Official Business; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Merrill Foto News has qualified for such designation;  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 8th day of October, 2019, that the Merrill Foto 
News of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin, shall be and is hereby designated, until 
further action, as the official newspaper for the City of Merrill. 
 
Motion (Sabatke/Norton) to approve.  

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

10
-0

8 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

46
72

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 8

, 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 O

ct
o

b
er

 1
6,

 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday October 8, 2019 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday October 8, 2019 

RESULT: APPROVED 

16. Mayor's Communications 

Mayor Woellner announced that the Common Council would be having a special meeting on 
Wednesday, October 16th. The meeting will begin at 5:10 P.M. and will be held in the City 
Hall Common Council Chambers.  
 
A representative from the Job Center of Wisconsin will be at the T.B. Scott Free Library 
every Thursday. The hours this person will be there are 9:30 A.M. to noon and 12:45 P.M. to 
4:00 P.M.                        .  

17. Adjournment 

Motion (Norton/Russell) to adjourn. Carried. Adjourned at 7:42 P.M.  

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

10
-0

8 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

46
72

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 8

, 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 O

ct
o

b
er

 1
6,

 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.b

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

10
-1

6 
S

p
ec

ia
l C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

46
72

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 8

, 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 O

ct
o

b
er

 1
6,

 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.b

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

10
-1

6 
S

p
ec

ia
l C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

46
72

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 8

, 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 O

ct
o

b
er

 1
6,

 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.b

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

10
-1

6 
S

p
ec

ia
l C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

46
72

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 8

, 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 O

ct
o

b
er

 1
6,

 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.b

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

10
-1

6 
S

p
ec

ia
l C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

46
72

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 8

, 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 O

ct
o

b
er

 1
6,

 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.b

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

10
-1

6 
S

p
ec

ia
l C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

46
72

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 8

, 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 O

ct
o

b
er

 1
6,

 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.b

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

10
-1

6 
S

p
ec

ia
l C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

46
72

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 8

, 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 O

ct
o

b
er

 1
6,

 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.b

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

10
-1

6 
S

p
ec

ia
l C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

46
72

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 8

, 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 O

ct
o

b
er

 1
6,

 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.b

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

10
-1

6 
S

p
ec

ia
l C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

46
72

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 8

, 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 O

ct
o

b
er

 1
6,

 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.b

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

10
-1

6 
S

p
ec

ia
l C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

46
72

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 8

, 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 O

ct
o

b
er

 1
6,

 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.b

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

10
-1

6 
S

p
ec

ia
l C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

46
72

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 8

, 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 O

ct
o

b
er

 1
6,

 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.b

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

10
-1

6 
S

p
ec

ia
l C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

46
72

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 8

, 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 O

ct
o

b
er

 1
6,

 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.b

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

10
-1

6 
S

p
ec

ia
l C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

46
72

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 8

, 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 O

ct
o

b
er

 1
6,

 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.b

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

10
-1

6 
S

p
ec

ia
l C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

46
72

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 8

, 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 O

ct
o

b
er

 1
6,

 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.b

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

10
-1

6 
S

p
ec

ia
l C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

46
72

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 8

, 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 O

ct
o

b
er

 1
6,

 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.b

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

10
-1

6 
S

p
ec

ia
l C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

46
72

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 8

, 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 O

ct
o

b
er

 1
6,

 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.b

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

10
-1

6 
S

p
ec

ia
l C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

46
72

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 8

, 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 O

ct
o

b
er

 1
6,

 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.b

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

10
-1

6 
S

p
ec

ia
l C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

46
72

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 8

, 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 O

ct
o

b
er

 1
6,

 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



6.1.b

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

10
-1

6 
S

p
ec

ia
l C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

46
72

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

O
ct

o
b

er
 8

, 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 O

ct
o

b
er

 1
6,

 2
01

9 
m

ee
ti

n
g

)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

01
9 

 (
46

71
 :

 R
ev

en
u

e 
&

 E
xp

re
n

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



G:\Budget\Budget - 2020\Merrill Tax Levy 2019 Public Hearing Revised: 10/28/2019

City of Merrill - 2020 Budget Public Hearing
The Merrill Common Council will be holding a public hearing at 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, November 12, 2019 on the proposed 2020 budget and  
property tax levy.  Budget information is available on the City website https://www.ci.merrill.wi.us/ or at the Clerk-Treasurer Counter at City Hall.

The following is the proposed Tax Levy.  This is not the % shown on tax bills.

2018 2019 2020 2020
City of Merrill Tax Levy Budget Budget Budget Difference

   General Purpose (Fund 10) $3,955,710 $4,001,036 $4,037,029 $35,993
   Police SRO (Fund 21) $55,236 $57,144 $59,572 $2,428
   Festival Grounds (Fund 24) $26,000 $36,000 $36,000 $0
   Community Dev. (Fund 25) $14,683 $14,993 $14,000 ($993)
   Capital (Fund 52) $165,000 $153,000 $153,000 $0

Tax Levy (Without Debt Service) $4,216,629 $4,262,173 $4,299,601 $37,428 0.88%

   Debt Service $1,401,207 $1,600,516 $1,552,201 * ($48,315) -3.02%

Total City of Merrill Tax Levy $5,617,836 $5,862,689 $5,851,802 ($10,887) -0.19%

* Includes Correction 2018 Levy ($76,050)

Prepared by:  Finance Director Kathy Unertl

8.1.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 M
er

ri
ll 

T
ax

 L
ev

y 
20

19
  (

46
78

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 o
n

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 2
02

0 
B

u
d

g
et

)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

46
80

 :
 F

ile
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e 

re
p

o
rt

s)



 
 

CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 

MERRILL, WI 54452 
 

 

         

 

 
ORDINANCE NO.  
Introduced: November 12, 2019 
1st Reading:   
2nd Reading:   
3rd Reading:   

Committee/Commission Action: 

 
 AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 

Section 1.  2020 Budget.  That the proposed 2020 budget of the City of Merrill, a 
summary of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, and dated November 12, 2019, be and 
is hereby adopted. 

Section 2.  Non-Union Compensation. Included within said budget is 1.0% wage 
increases effective December 23, 2019 and June 22, 2020 for Non-Union employees, 
except for seasonal Limited Term Employees (LTEs) and Election Officials. 
 
Section 3.  Tax Levy.  There is hereby levied a tax of $5,851,802 upon all taxable 
property within the City of Merrill as returned by the City Assessor in the year 2019 for the 
uses and purposes set for in said budget, plus the tax incremental levies associated with 
the City of Merrill’s Tax Increment Finance Districts No. 3 through No. 12.  
 
Section 4.  Tax Roll. That the City Clerk shall be, and hereby is, authorized to prepare a 
tax roll for the City of Merrill for 2019 and spread the above stated tax upon said tax roll 
together with the tax levy amounts approved by other governmental units authorized to 
impose said tax levies on taxable properties within the City of Merrill.  The City Clerk is 
further directed to sign a warrant for the collection of said tax. 
 
Section 5.  Expenditures. There is hereby appropriated out of the receipts of the City 
of Merrill for the year 2019 including monies received from the property tax levy, to the 
various funds and purposes set up in said 2020 budget, the sum of $_________ as more 
fully set forth in said budget, exclusive of amounts budgeted for Tax Increment Finance 
Districts No. 3 through No. 12 and the Landfill, Water, and Sewer Utility Funds. 

 

AN ORDINANCE:  By Common Council 
 
Re: Adopting the 2020 City of Merrill Budget and 

Establishing the Tax Levy for Year 2019. 

10.1.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
02

0 
B

u
d

g
et

  (
46

79
 :

 2
02

0 
B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



Section 6.  Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or portion 
of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent 
provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this ordinance. 
It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that this ordinance would have been 
adopted if such illegal provision had not been included or any illegal application had not 
been made. 

Section 7.  Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and resolu-
tions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect from and 
after its passage and publication. 

 
 
Moved by: 

 
Adopted: 

 
Approved: 

 
Published: 

 

Approved: 
 
 
Derek Woellner,  
Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
William N. Heideman, 
City Clerk

 
 
 
 
 

10.1.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 o
n

 2
02

0 
B

u
d

g
et

  (
46

79
 :

 2
02

0 
B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



10.1.b

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 A

 -
 2

02
0 

B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

  (
46

79
 :

 2
02

0 
B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



10.1.b

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 A

 -
 2

02
0 

B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

  (
46

79
 :

 2
02

0 
B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



10.1.b

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 A

 -
 2

02
0 

B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

  (
46

79
 :

 2
02

0 
B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



10.1.b

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 A

 -
 2

02
0 

B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

  (
46

79
 :

 2
02

0 
B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



10.1.b

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 A

 -
 2

02
0 

B
u

d
g

et
 O

rd
in

an
ce

  (
46

79
 :

 2
02

0 
B

u
d

g
et

 O
rd

in
an

ce
)



 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO.  

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A LOAN FROM THE  

STATE OF WISCONSIN TRUST FUND 
 

WHEREAS, by the provisions of Sec. 24.66 of the Wisconsin Status, all 
municipalities may borrow money for such purposes in the manner prescribed; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, by the provisions of Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes, the 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands of Wisconsin is authorized to make 
loans from the State Trust Funds to municipalities for such purposes. 
(Municipality as defined by Sec. 24.60(2) of the Wisconsin Statues means a 
town, village, city, county, public inland lake protection and rehabilitation district, 
town sanitary district created under Sec. 60.71 or 60.72, metropolitan sewerage 
district created under Sec. 200.05 or 200.23, joint sewerage system created 
under Sec. 281.43(4), school district or technical college district.) 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 12th day of November, 2019, that the 
City of Merrill, in the County of Lincoln, Wisconsin, borrow from the Trust Funds 
of the State of Wisconsin the sum of Two Hundred Fifty One Thousand Two 
Hundred And 00/100 Dollars ($251,200.00) for the purpose of financing City Hall 
HVAC, city fiber network, and police radio repeater projects and for no other 
purpose. 

 
The loan is to be payable within 10 years from the 15th day of March 

preceding the date the loan is made. The loan will be repaid in annual 
installments with interest at the rate of 3.25 percent per annum from the date of 
making the loan to the 15th day of March next and thereafter annually as provided 
by the law. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that there shall be raised and there is levied upon 

all taxable property, within the city of Merrill, in the County of Lincoln, Wisconsin, 
a direct annual tax for the purpose of paying interest and principal on the loan as 
they become due. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that no money obtained by the City of Merrill by 

such loan from the state be applied or paid out for any purpose except financing 
City Hall HVAC, city fiber network, and police radio repeater projects without the 
consent of the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands. 

 

11.1.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 a
u

th
o

ri
zi

n
g

 S
ta

te
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

 lo
an

  (
46

81
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 a

u
th

o
ri

zi
n

g
 S

ta
te

 T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
 lo

an
)



RESOLVED FURTHER, that in case the Board of Commissioners of 
Public Lands of Wisconsin agrees to make the loan, that the Mayor and Clerk of 
the City of Merrill, in the County of Lincoln, Wisconsin, are authorized and 
empowered, in the name of the city to execute and deliver to the commission, 
certificates of indebtedness, in such form as required by the Commission, for any 
sum of money that may be loaned to the City pursuant to this resolution. The 
Mayor and clerk of the city will perform all necessary actions to fully carry out the 
provisions of Chapter 24, Wisconsin Statutes, and these resolutions. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that this preamble and these resolutions and the 

aye and no vote by which they were adopted, be recorded, and that the Clerk of 
this city forward this certified record, along with the application for the loan, to the 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands of Wisconsin. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Recommended by: Common Council 
 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
Mayor 
 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk 

 
 

11.1.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 a
u

th
o

ri
zi

n
g

 S
ta

te
 T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

 lo
an

  (
46

81
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 a

u
th

o
ri

zi
n

g
 S

ta
te

 T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
 lo

an
)



11.1.b

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

T
F

 L
o

an
-2

01
9 

 (
46

81
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 a

u
th

o
ri

zi
n

g
 S

ta
te

 T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
 lo

an
)



11.1.b

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

T
F

 L
o

an
-2

01
9 

 (
46

81
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 a

u
th

o
ri

zi
n

g
 S

ta
te

 T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
 lo

an
)



11.1.b

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

T
F

 L
o

an
-2

01
9 

 (
46

81
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 a

u
th

o
ri

zi
n

g
 S

ta
te

 T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
 lo

an
)



11.1.b

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

T
F

 L
o

an
-2

01
9 

 (
46

81
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 a

u
th

o
ri

zi
n

g
 S

ta
te

 T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
 lo

an
)



11.1.b

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

T
F

 L
o

an
-2

01
9 

 (
46

81
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 a

u
th

o
ri

zi
n

g
 S

ta
te

 T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
 lo

an
)



11.1.b

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

T
F

 L
o

an
-2

01
9 

 (
46

81
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 a

u
th

o
ri

zi
n

g
 S

ta
te

 T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
 lo

an
)



11.1.b

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

T
F

 L
o

an
-2

01
9 

 (
46

81
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 a

u
th

o
ri

zi
n

g
 S

ta
te

 T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
 lo

an
)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order
	1. Roll Call

	2. Silent Prayer
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Roll Call
	5. Public Comment Period
	6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s):
	1. 4672 : Minutes of October 8, 2019 meeting and October 16, 2019 meeting
	a. 2019-10-08 Council Minutes
	b. 2019-10-16 Special Council Minutes


	7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s):
	1. 4671 : Revenue & Exprense Report for Period Ending October 31, 2019
	a. Revenue & Expense - October 2019


	8. Public Hearing(s):
	1. 4678 : Public Hearing on proposed 2020 Budget
	a. Public Hearing Merrill Tax Levy 2019


	9. Placing Committee Reports on File:
	1. 4680 : File committee reports
	a. Committee Reports


	10. Ordinances:
	1. 4679 : 2020 Budget Ordinance
	a. Ordinance on 2020 Budget
	b. Appendix A - 2020 Budget Ordinance


	11. Resolutions:
	1. 4681 : Resolution authorizing State Trust Fund loan
	a. Resolution authorizing State Trust Fund loan
	b. STF Loan-2019


	12. Mayor's Communications
	13. Adjournment

	Appendix
	6.1.a · 2019-10-08 Council Minutes
	6.1.b · 2019-10-16 Special Council Minutes
	7.1.a · Revenue & Expense - October 2019
	8.1.a · Public Hearing Merrill Tax Levy 2019
	9.1.a · Committee Reports
	10.1.a · Ordinance on 2020 Budget
	10.1.b · Appendix A - 2020 Budget Ordinance
	11.1.a · Resolution authorizing State Trust Fund loan
	11.1.b · STF Loan-2019


